



## Dear Colleague:

Are you considering taking the American Board of Physical Therapy Specialties examination in Clinical Electrophysiology in 2024?

Are you interested in sharpening your critical skills in clinical electrodiagnostic testing?

We are pleased to announce *The 21<sup>st</sup> Annual Electrophysiologic Clinical Specialization Examination Prep Course,* which is scheduled for January 12-14, 2024 in Richmond, Kentucky.

Mark E. Brooks, PT, DSc, OCS, ECS and Richard J. McKibben, PT, DSc, ECS will teach the course. They are both board certified as Electrophysiologic Clinical Specialists and together have conducted thousands of studies and have been teaching courses in clinical electrophysiology for many years and ECS preparation courses for over 20 years.

Dimitrios Kostopoulos, DPT, MD, PhD, ECS will guest lecture on selected clinical topics.

#### TRAVEL and LODGING:

The program will be delivered at the Integrity Diagnostics Training Center, which is located in Richmond, KY. Richmond is approximately 25 minutes south of Lexington, KY conveniently off I-75, exit 90. Hotel information will be provided to all registrants. Several new hotels are located within minutes of the course site.

#### **TUITION:**

Tuition is \$2,295.00. A 25% discount is available to Academy of Clinical Electrophysiology & Wound Management EDX SIG members, AACE (American Academy of Clinical Electrodiagnosis) students and residents and to HODS (Hands on Diagnostic Services) students and residents. Please contact Mark Brooks for details. Tuition payment deadline is January 10, 2024 unless other arrangements are made.

#### **REGISTRATION:**

To register for the program complete the attached registration form and return to <a href="mark.brooks@praky.net">mark.brooks@praky.net</a>, mail to the Integrity Diagnostics, 312 Jason Dr., Ste. 5, Richmond, KY 40475, fax to 859-624-3455 or if you are HODS student or resident, you may register on the Hands on Seminars Website, <a href="https://handsoncompanies.com/pt-courses/all-courses/">https://handsoncompanies.com/pt-courses/all-courses/</a>.

We reserve the right to cancel or postpone a program 15 days prior to the published start date. All tuition is refunded if a course is cancelled.

If a student cancels prior to the start date or any day of the course the tuition minus a \$200 administration fee will be refunded.

If you are unable to attend the course, you may also transfer your tuition fees, minus a \$200 administration fee, to next year's course.

#### **CONTINUING EDUCATION UNITS**

New York has given approval for 30 hours of approved continuing education for 36 states. Please contact us for a listing of the approved states.

### **COVID 19:**

For safety reasons and to maintain appropriate social distance, attendance will be limited. All attendees will be encouraged, but not required, to utilize an appropriate facial covering. Hand sanitizer and hand wash stations will be available.

All training will take place at the Integrity Diagnostics Training Facility, located at 5027 Atwood Drive, Suite 2, Richmond, KY 40475.



# ECS Prep Course Application January 12-14, 2024

Name:	Date:
Address:	
Frank Address (Descriped)	Work/Other Phone:
ACEWM / EDX Sig Member:  American Academy of Clinical Electrod	
Hands on Diagnostic Services:	•
Please submit application to:	
3 R	Dr Mark E Brooks Integrity Diagnostics 12 Jason Dr, Suite 5 Richmond, KY 40475 859-221-7604 859-624-3455 FAX Inchrence Brooks @praky.net
Office Use Only: Information	Sent:

HODS members may register on the Hands on Seminars Website: https://handsoncompanies.com/pt-courses/all-courses/